

WINTER CAMP PROGRAM GUIDE

COME HANG WITH YOUR BUDDY!!! WHERE THE BEST WAY TO SPREAD SCOUTING CHEER IS SINGING LOUD FOR ALL TO HEAR!



SESSION A: DEC. 20-23RD

SESSION B: DEC. 27-30TH SESSION C: JAN. 2-5TH

2025



WELCOME TO CAMP LA-NO-CHE

Parents and Leaders,

Thank you for joining us this winter at Camp La-No-Che! Our Staff is ready and waiting to provide an unparalleled camp experience to your Scouts, and we can not wait to welcome you to our home away from home. We know you will love it as much as we do! Over 75% of our Staff returns year after year, because they love making your experience the best possible!

This guide contains what you need to know about all of the great opportunities that await you this winter at Camp La-No-Che. Whether this is your first time at camp or you are returning this winter there are opportunities for Scouts and Adults of all interests and age levels.

Are you new to the troop?

- Check out the First Year Camper Program... "Trailblazers"!

Do you want to learn new skills and earn merit badges?

- Check out the Programs and Activities list of all we have to offer!

Looking for an adventure? Something to challenge your skills?

- Check out our Advanced Programs and choose an exciting adventure for the week! Maybe an ATV, COPE, or Sailing Adventure may interest you?

Want more out of your stay with us?

- Check-out our additional sessions or a Florida Attraction Tour. Both are ways to lengthen your winter experience, and make memories of a lifetime!

Are you a leader looking for adventure, training, relaxation, or a way to keep up with the office?

- We have you covered no matter your need, during your stay at Camp La-No-Che!

Use this guide to see all that we have to offer and plan your winter at Camp La-No-Che!



Adventures Await!

Camp La-No-Che Program Team



TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 2- WELCOME TO CAMP LA-NO-CHE
- 4- CAMP AT A GLANCE
- 5- SPECIAL THEMED EVENTS/DINING HALL EVENING SNACKS
- 6- PROGRAM GUIDE & COURSE CATALOG
- 7- ADULT PROGRAMS & TRAINING
- 9- PROGRAM AREAS
- 10- ADVENTURE CAMP
- 11- AQUATICS
- 12- ECOLOGY
- 13- HANDI-HEALTH CRAFT
- 14- HOBBIES/SKILLS/STEM
- 15- LEADERSHIP
- 16- OUTDOOR SKILLS
- 17- TARGET SPORTS
- 18- TRAILBLAZERS... "FIRST YEAR CAMPERS"
- 19- PROVISIONAL CAMPING
- 20- TRADING POST/EXPERIENCE PATCHES
- 21- WINTER CAMP T-SHIRT/HAT PRE-ORDER
- 22- FUTURE PROGRAMS





CAMP AT A GLANCE

This is a working draft of the Winter Camp schedule, an updated schedule will be available in our Program Guide. Meals are provided from Thursday Lunch to Sunday Lunch. A final schedule will be shared upon arrival to camp in your Passport to Adventure.

DAY #1

TIME	EVENT	LOCATION
9:00-11:00 AM	Unit Arrival & Check In	Camp La-No-Che
11:30-12:15 PM	Lunch	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
12:30-2:00 PM	Experience #3	Camp Wide
2:10-3:40 PM	Experience #4	Camp Wide
3:50-5:20 PM	Experience #5	Camp Wide
5:45 PM	Evening Flag	Seneff Family Plaza
6:00-7:00 PM	Dinner	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
7:00-9:00 PM	Unit Time, Meet for a Great Week!	Camp Wide
9:00-9:45 PM	Opening Campfire	Council Ring
10:00 PM	Camp Taps/Quiet Time	Campsites
10:30 PM	Lights Out	Campsites

DAY #2 & #3

	DA1 #2 & #3	
TIME	EVENT	LOCATION
7:00-7:45 AM	Breakfast	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
7:45 AM	Morning Flag	Seneff Family Plaza
8:00-9:30 AM	Experience #1	Camp Wide
9:40-11:10 AM	Experience #2	Camp Wide
11:30-12:15 PM	Lunch	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
12:30-2:00 PM	Experience #3	Camp Wide
2:10-3:40 PM	Experience #4	Camp Wide
3:50-5:20 PM	Experience #5	Camp Wide
5:45 PM	Evening Flag	Seneff Family Plaza
6:00-6:45 PM	Dinner	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
7:30-9:00 PM	Evening Troop Time Activities/ELF Games	Camp Wide
9:00-10:00 PM	Unit Time (Fri)	Campsites
10:00 PM	Camp Taps /Quiet Time	Campsites
10:30 PM	Camp Lights Out	Campsites

DAY #4

	•••	
TIME	EVENT	LOCATION
7:00-7:45 AM	Breakfast	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
7:45 AM	Morning Flag	Seneff Family Plaza
8:00-9:30 AM	Experience #1	Camp Wide
9:40-11:10 AM	Experience #2	Camp Wide
11:30-12:15 PM	Lunch	W.T. Bland Dining Hall
12:30-2:00 PM	Units Depart	Camp Wide

ADULT LEADER/SPL PASSPORT WINTER CAMP 2025/2026- CAMP LA-NO-CHE



WELCOME TO WINTER CAMP 2025/2026

We hope that your stay is enjoyable and memorable. The information needed for your experience can be found within the pages of this Passport. If you should need further assistance. Please ask the closest Staff Member, and they will do their best to assist you. Welcome home to Camp La-No-Che! We hope you have a great start to your winter vacation with us!

COMMUNICATIONS:

• Email: CAMPLOCAL@CAMPLANOCHE.COM

• Website: CAMPLANOCHE.COM

Twitter: #lanoche24 Facebook: Camp La-No-Che

• Text: CFCEVENTS to 407-759-7390

• Phone: 352-669-8558

PASSPORT TO ADVENTURE

On your arrival to Camp La-No-Che your Winter Camp Passport will be shared with you. This document will detail everything you need for a memorable stay. Inside you will find program and activity schedules, area locations, operating hours, policies & procedures, safety & emergency information, and most of all your camp map. Two forms of the Passport will be available:

- Adult Leader/SPL Passport - Scout Passport

SPECIAL THEMED **EVENTS**

Camp La-No-Che this winter is the site for "Camp La-No-Che- Elf Games". Which will feature additional themed events, on top of everything that Winter Camp already has to offer. Staff are busy planning final details, and we have a lot of exciting fun in store. Read on for the latest and greatest from Winter Camp 25/26!

THEMED EVENTS

- - 10 Camp Elf Challenges (open to units in the evening on select days).
 - DAY #2 & 3
- Lake Bonfire Holiday Celebration
 - DAY #2 & 3
- Candy Cane Scavenger Hunt
 - DAY #2 & 3
- Dress to Theme Day
 - DAY #2- Ugly Sweater Day!
 - DAY #3- Dress like Buddy and Jovie!
- Hot Cocoa Contest
 - DAY #3- Troop Entry
- Dutch Oven Contests
 - DAY #3- Adult- Pancakes W/Secret Ingredient provided
 - DAY #2- Youth- Spaghetti Dessert

AWARDS

- (1) Elf Games
- (2) Candy Cane Scavenger Hunt
- (3) Dutch Oven Youth/Adult

- (4) Hot Cocoa
- (5) Best Dressed to Theme

(6) Scout Spirit

More information will be released in further Updates and Email Communication with the Unit Registration Contact in the months leading up to Winter Camp 2025/2026! For the most up to date program information visit: HTTPS://SCOUTINGEVENT.COM/083-WINTERCAMP

Camp takes great pride in offering additional Activities in the evening hours to enhance unit programming. These are hosted in each Program Area throughout the session, as well as in the W.T. Bland Dining Hall and Dr. Phillips Park. A complete list can be found within these following pages and online when program registration goes live.

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Ice Cream Pick-up (by the bar)	\$4	N/A	#2,3	8:30-9:00 PM	Pre-register Online
Pizza Pick-Up (by the pie)	\$12	N/A	#2,3	8:30-9:00 PM	Pre-register Online





CAMP LA-NO-CHE ELF GAMES

Camp La-No-Che hosts the "Elf Games" at Winter Camp 2025/2026. Inspired by the much loved holiday movie classic, Elf! Compete in challenges on the evening of Day #2 & 3 throughout you stay. Keep your score card on hand each day, to see who can best embrace the holiday. Earn awards and bragging rights as top Elf of La-No-Che!

Game #1: North Pole Dash

Obstacle course with toy-building stations, icy (slippery) bridges, and candy cane limbo.

Game #2: Snowball Toss

Toss cotton "snowballs" into buckets while blindfolded—Buddy style chaos!

Game #3: Marshmallow Relay

Run with a spoonful of marshmallows to fill up a jar—no spilling allowed!

Game #4: Reindeer Rodeo

Reindeer reigns attached to waist—keep yours safe while capturing others.

Game #5: Elf Trivia Tournament

Test campers on quotes, scenes, and characters from the *Elf* movie.

Game #6: Snow Globe Design Studio

Draw or craft paper snow globes showing Buddy's NYC adventures.

Game #7: Snow-flake Shoot-out

Take your shot at archery, aim carefully.

Game #8: Santa Cheer-Off

Groups compete to create the loudest, most festive cheer for Santa's arrival.

Game #9: Cotton Ball Beard Race

Campers race to stick cotton balls to their face using Vaseline—first to complete a full Santa beard wins!

Game #10: Candy Cane Curling

Slide mini candy canes across a smooth surface toward a target—closest to the center wins!

More information will be released in further updates and communication with the Registration Contact in the months leading up to Winter Camp 2025/2026! Details will also be shared on arrival to camp with Troop SPL's.





PROGRAM GUIDE & COURSE CATALOG

OCTOBER 1ST- PROGRAM/ACTIVITY REGISTRATION OPENS

After a Scout/Leaders \$50 non-refundable deposit has been paid, programs and activities can be added to the schedule. Participants can select up to 5 programs. Some programs may be a 2x block as more time is required.

(SEE PROGRAM GUIDE AVAILABLE AUGUST 1ST)

WHAT ARE PROGRAMS & ACTIVITIES?

These are terms to accurately describe what is offered during a session at camp.

PROGRAMS

Multi-day experiences such as: merit badge programs or COPE, ATV, Primitive Cooking

ACTIVITIES

A one time experience during the event *(previously known as Troop Time)*

ADDING PROGRAMS & ACTIVITIES:

Parents can go through the "Parent Portal" to add <u>programs</u>. If the unit has activated it and granted access (see pg. 8 of the Leaders Guide for detailed directions)

OR

Unit Registration Contacts can log into the unit registration, then go to the attendee tab, click on the Scout's name, then add <u>programs & activities</u> to the schedule for each Scout. (Activities <u>must</u> be added by the Unit Registration Contact)

PROGRAM GUIDE/COURSE CATALOG

The "Program Guide" and "Course Catalog" are go live in Sept. for the Winter Camp Season. Utilize both of these tools to assist in making your selections. These tools are similar yet also different, please read the below on how each can assist in making your selections easier, and provide you with the best information.

COURSE CATALOG

Accessed online through the registration page you will find a live updated schedule of programs & activities that will show availability and times. This is updated automatically as changes are made or units register for camp. Listed here are required materials and merit badge requirements that can/can not be completed at camp listed under each program listing. Posted to the event page is also a 1 page PDF called "MB Pre/Post reqs/Materials" detailing all required materials and requirements for a unit to reference, and share with their Scouts.

PROGRAM GUIDE

Available for download through <u>CAMPLANOCHE.COM</u>. Details all program and activity offerings, includes what period each program is offered, and required materials needed for each participant. This guide also includes up to date information on the camp schedule, troop competitions, family night, campfire shows, program updates, and other upcoming events at Camp La-No-Che.

ADULT PROGRAMS & TRAINING

Camp La-No-Che offers many programs and activities for adults because lets face it, camp is a vacation from your normal everyday life. In all seriousness we understand the sacrifice every adult makes to be at camp with their Scouts. You are taking vacation time away from your family, and time away from your careers. We want to do all that we can to help make your stay enjoyable. Below are some items put in place for your own experience at a camp. Whether you are at camp to enjoy yourself, or are keeping tabs on the office when supporting your Scouts.

PROGRAM UPDATES

ADULT LEADER MERIT BADGE/NIGHT OWL PROGRAM

Our Adult Leader Merit Badge program has received a face-lift, and we are ready to share it with our visiting adult leaders this winter! Not to mention new Camp La-No-Che patch series designs for both our Adult Leader Merit Badge and Night Owl Program. Only available at Camp La-No-Che this Winter and Summer.

ADULT LEADER LOUNGE

We are proud to offer our air conditioned environment as a place for adults to relax, use our Wi-fi, or play a game of cards. Be sure to pack your laptop or tablet! Our new Adult Leader Lounge is located near the Camp Office for adults to enjoy. This space offers a quiet workspace to conduct a conference call or work quietly without interruptions. The dining hall remains an additional option that offers space to spread out and keep up with the office.

PROGRAMS & ACTIVITIES

There are different experiences available to adults throughout the week. Below is a list of our current offerings for this upcoming winter. Keep in mind, there may be changes to this list when registration goes live on Oct. 1st. We encourage you to register just like our Scouts for these programs and activities, some reach capacity quickly.

Archery Shoot Dutch Oven Cooking Shotgun Shoot** ATV/Adventure Experience* Night Owl: Camp Security Trail Hikes Campsite Inspection Team Rifle Shoot Wood Working/Pen Turning

(*denotes programs that need to be registered for on arrival, see office)

ANNUAL ADULT WINTER CAMP DUTCH OVEN COOK-OFF "PANCAKES"

Time to throw down the cooking gauntlet and take home some unit prestige at Winter Camp! At our first Adult Leader/Camp Admin Coffee our secret ingredient will be shared with units participating. Unit leaders will gather later in the session to begin their work on their creations, and judge tastings will take place later in the week.







LEADER/CAMP ADMIN COFFEE

All leaders are invited to catch up with the Camp/Program Director over coffee each morning after flag. The W.T. Bland Dinning Hall is home to our first session, but the location may change throughout the session. Please consult your SPL/Adult Leader Passport on arrival. This morning session provides an opportunity for input about your troop's Winter Camp experience at Camp La-No-Che. Program updates and reminders may also be shared. We kindly request at least one leader join us in attendance at this meeting each morning. COFFEE PROVIDED ©

LEADER PROGRAMS & ACTIVITIES

Camp La-No-Che offers many programs/activities for adults because lets face it, camp is a vacation from your normal everyday life. In all seriousness we understand the sacrifice every adult makes to be at camp with their Scouts. You are taking vacation time away from your family, and time away from your careers. We want to do all that we can to help make your stay enjoyable. Below are some items put in place for your own experience at a camp. Whether you are at camp to enjoy yourself, or are keeping tabs on the office when supporting your Scouts.

PROGRAMS:

There are different experiences available to adults throughout the session. Below is a list of our current offerings for this upcoming winter. Keep in mind, there may be changes to this list when registration goes live on Oct. 1st. We encourage you to register just like our Scouts for these programs and activities, some reach capacity quickly. These below programs are a session long commitment that you attend daily in order to complete.

WEEK-LONG PROGRAMS	SIGN-UP	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	EXP VI SUGGESTED MATERIALS
ATV & Adventure	ONLINE	N/A	2/6			I	A		See Adv. Camp
Night Owl Program	N/A	N/A	N/A	E	ach Nig	ht @ 10	0:00 PI	М	Water bottle

ACTIVITIES:

There are different experiences available to adults throughout the session. Below is a list of our current offerings for this upcoming winter. Keep in mind, there may be changes to this list when registration goes live on Oct. 1st. We encourage you to register just like our Scouts for these activities, some reach capacity quickly.

DAILY ACTIVITIES	SIGN-UP	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Adult Leader MB	N/A	N/A	N/A	EAG	CH DAY	@ YOU	R LEISU	JRE	Hat, Water Bottle
Advanced Clay Shoot	ONLINE	\$60	2/4	DAY	7 #3				Hat, Water Bottle
Archery Shoot	N/A	N/A	N/A			DAY	#3		Hat, Water Bottle
Dutch Oven Cooking Demo	N/A	N/A	N/A		DAY #2				Hat, Water Bottle
Dutch Oven Pancake Competition	N/A	N/A	N/A					7 #3 NER)	Hat, Water Bottle
Pen Turning & Troop Plaque	N/A	\$20	N/A			E	ACH DA	Y	Hat, Water Bottle
Rifle Shoot (25)	N/A	N/A	N/A			DAY (TENTA	•		Hat, Water Bottle
Shotgun Shoot (10)	ONLINE	\$10	N/A			DAY (tenta	-		Hat, Water Bottle
Team Building Seminar	N/A	N/A	N/A			DAY	7 #3		Hat, Water Bottle
Trail Hikes	N/A	N/A	N/A	Mona	lay - Fr	riday @	Your L	eisure	Hat, Water Bottle

PROGRAM AREAS

ADVENTURE CAMP

An Advanced Scouting Program complete with adrenaline pumping programs for Scouts that like to get fast, high, and strong. Includes programs like ATV, COPE, Climbing, Static Ropes, and Zip-line.

AQUATICS

Home to the Phillip Star Waterfront that sits on our 2,352 acre Lake Norris and the Brown and Brown Aquatics Center home to 2 swimming pools that features a 70 ft water slide and 12 ft deep well, and sand-pit volleyball court.

ECOLOGY

The Kenn Drupiewski Ecology Lodge is our home base to the southern edge of the Ocala National Forest. Experience nature first hand while not sitting in a classroom and learn about the diverse environment at Camp La-No-Che. The Ecology Lodge is full of bones, shells, specimens, and skins and will keep your Scouts coming back for more

HANDI-HEALTH CRAFT

The Handi-Craft Pavilion is home to this area this winter. Only appearing during the Winter Camp Season these merit badges offer additional program opportunities not normally seen at Camp La-No-Che. If you have Scouts looking to expand their knowledge on health, safety, and handi-crafts this is the area to check-out this season!

HOBBIES, SKILLS, STEM

The Hobbies, Skills and STEM area encourages Scouts to explore new hobbies, practice their skills, and innovate in STEM. Located in the Rotary Lodge and heart of camp this place is pretty "cool". Passion and imagination collide all winter long for Scouts who call Hobbies, Skills, and STEM home.

LEADERSHIP

Back and better then before our Leadership area assists Scouts in their completion of Eagle Required Merit Badges. This area will be featured at both Winter Camp and Summer Camp moving forward, with rotating list of merit badges. Staffed with dedicated counselors, who welcome additional help throughout the week from unit leaders passionate about their Scouts and their journey in Scouting!

OUTDOOR SKILLS

When you think of Scoutings fundamentals, you're probably thinking of offerings in this area! We help Scouts enhance those basic skills to be successful in the outdoors, while being prepared to act and take care of others no matter the emergency. Scouts always find success if they put in the time and effort with merit badges taken here.

TARGET SPORTS

Patience, self control, and being trustworthy are all tenets of this program area. Located on our Target Sports Trail with many programs and activities to explore. Our basic programs like Archery, Rifle, and Shotgun can be a real blast!

TRAILBLAZER

A place to jump start your basic Scouting skills required for Scout, Tenderfoot, Second, and First Class ranks. Using the patrol method, Scouts are introduced to the fundamentals of being a Scout BSA member, and will leave camp with more knowledge of the fundamentals of the Scouting program.

ADVENTURE CAMP

"ADVANCED PROGRAMS"

[BOND BIKE BARN]

ATV & COPE ADVENTURE

Experience the ASI ATV Safety Training Course and a Low/High COPE Adventure all in one exciting program. Participants will spend time developing their Teamwork and Rope Skills, and time learning to ride ATV's seeing parts of La-No-Che rarely seen by the average visitor to camp. Test your limits and have fun this winter season! If selected your program will consist of the following heart pounding adventures!

> 3 Hour ATV Experience

> 3 Hour Low/High COPE

> 3 Hour Static Ropes Course

Registrants must be at least 14 years old. Participants will be riding 250cc ATVs and the maximum weight of 231 lbs. to 386 lbs. All participants must have long sleeve shirts, long pants and over the ankle boots. Activities require the use of a harness, & you must have cotton shorts/pants. No swim suits, board/gym/basketball shorts, or leggings.

Required Documents:

- Hold Harmless and Rider Rules form (found on registration page) (1)
- (2) Completion of online ASI Course: https://cbt.svia.org/login/index.php
- (3) Proof of age either a copy of birth certificate or state issued ID card.

CLIMBING

Spend the session at our Climbing Tower learning and improving your climbing skills. Participants will also rappel at the Adventure Tower. Participants must be in good physical condition. Activities that require the use of a harness, you must have cotton shorts/pants. No swim suits, board/gym/basketball shorts, or leggings.

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	REQUIRED MATERIALS
ATV & Adventure (14-15) [L]	\$25	2 min	A (18	A (18 MAX)				See Above Description
ATV & Adventure (16-17) [L]	\$25	2 min		А (12 мах)		мах)	See Above Description	
ATV & Adventure (18) [L]	N/A	2 min				A (6	MAX)	See Above Description

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	NOTES
Zip-line	\$10	2/12	#2	7:00-7:30 PM & 7:30-8:00 PM 8:00-8:30 PM	Pre-register Online

(Activities that require the use of a harness, you must have cotton shorts/pants. No swim suits, board/ gym/basketball shorts, or leggings. Zipline has a weight restriction, participants must be 100-250 pounds.)

FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:







L- LANOCHE PROGRAM *- EAGLE MERIT BADGE



AQUATICS "PHILIP STARR WATERFRONT"

[BROWN & BROWN AQUATICS CENTER]

Camp La-No-Che has a great deal to offer in terms of Aquatics Programs. Featuring experiences for beginners and advanced participants. This staff is highly knowledgeable and trained to make your week a memorable one!

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Canoeing	N/A	2/20			A		В	Suit, Towel, Water Shoes, Sunscreen
Fishing	N/A	2/10	A	В			С	Fishing Pole, Tackle, Bait
Kayaking	N/A	2/10	A	В				Suit, Towel, Water Shoes, Sunscreen
Motorboating	\$10	2/6	A	В	С	D	Е	Suit, Towel, Water Shoes, Sunscreen
Small-Boat Sailing (Mates) [L]	N/A	2/12			P	Α		Suit, Towel, Water Shoes, Sunscreen

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	NOTES
Fishing (Self-Guided)	N/A	N/A	#2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Lake Bonfire & Board Games	N/A	N/A	#2,3	7:50-8:30 PM	Open Program
Polar Plunge	N/A	N/A	TBD	6:15-7:00 AM	Open Program







FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:





CAMP LA-NO-CHE - WINTER CAMP

ECOLOGY

[DRUPIEWSKI LODGE]

Camp La-No-Che has a great deal to offer being located on the southeastern edge of the Ocala National Forest in terms of ecological programs. With a natural spring on camp and numerous trails, Adventures Await!

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Animal Science	N/A	2/16	A			В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Astronomy	N/A	2/16		A				Pen, Paper, Resources
Nature/Weather	N/A	2/16			A		В	Pen, Paper, Resources
Soil & Water Conservation	N/A	2/16			A			Pen, Paper, Resources
Sustainability [*]	N/A	2/24	1	A		I	3	Pen, Paper, Resources

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Insect Study MB	N/A	N/A	#2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Trail: Cat Eye Red (Self-Guided)	N/A	N/A	#1	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Trail: Cat Eye Blue (Self-Guided)	N/A	N/A	#1	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Trail: Sulfur Springs (Self-Guided)	N/A	N/A	#1	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program

HIKER OF LA-NO-CHE

Located on the southeastern edge of the Ocala National Forest, Camp La-No-Che has several great hiking trails for Scouts and Scouter to complete throughout their stay. To earn the ability to purchase this patch participants are asked to complete at least 3 of the marked trails at camp.

L-LANOCHE PROGRAM





FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- <u>Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)</u>

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:
- TBD





HANDI-HEALTHCRAFT

[COGGINS PAVILION]

The pride and satisfaction of making something with your own hands is one of the best lessons for a Scout to learn. Along with the skills needed to stay safe, protect others, and stay physically fit. Scouts always find success with the merit badges taken here.

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Animation & Art	\$5	2/16	A			В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Athletics & Sports	N/A	2/16			A		В	Pen, Paper, Resources
Crime Prev. & Traffic Safety	N/A	2/16		A		В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Fire Safety & Safety	N/A	2/16	A				В	Pen, Paper, Resources
Leatherwork	N/A	2/12		A				Pen, Paper, Resources
Woodcarving	N/A	2/12			A			Pen, Paper, Resources

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Basketball	N/A	N/A	#1,2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Bouldering Wall	N/A	N/A	#1,2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Gaga Ball	N/A	N/A	#1,2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Volleyball	N/A	N/A	#1,2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Wood Carving MB	N/A	12	#2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program



FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:





HOBBIES/SKILLS/STEM

[ROTARY CLASSROOMS]

[BURNS VOCATIONAL TRADES CENTER]

Camp La-No-Che has a growing STEM program with experienced and passionate staff interested in fostering campers love of Science, Technology, Engineering and Math! While also working to hone Scouts interests in both their hobbies and skills. These 3 distinct program areas come together to deliver an incredible long lasting experience!

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Automotive Maintenance	N/A	2/12				A	A	Pen, Paper, Resources
Chess/Game Design	N/A	2/16	A		В		С	Pen, Paper, Resources
Collections/Scouting H.	N/A	2/16	A		В		С	Pen, Paper, Resources
Inventing	N/A	2/16		A		В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Photography	N/A	2/16		A		В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Woodwork	\$20	2/12	A					Pen, Paper, Resources

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Chess Tournament	N/A	N/A	#2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Engineering MB	N/A	N/A	TBD	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program
Para-cord Bracelets	\$10	2/12	#2	7:00-7:40 PM & 7:50-8:30 PM	Pre-register Online
Pen Turning (Supervised by Adult)	\$20	2/6	#2,3	Schedule @ Scoutmaster's Corner	See Area Staff
Wood Burning	N/A	2/12	#3	7:00-7:40 PM & 7:50-8:30 PM	Open Program



CAMPLANOCHE.COM



FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:





LEADERSHIP

[COGGINS PAVILION & ROTARY LODGE]

Eagle Required Merit Badges are back at Camp La-No-Che. Through unit leader feedback, and we are happy to be offering a stronger path to Eagle once again! This area will be featured at both Winter Camp, Summer Camp moving forward, with a rotating list of merit badges. Staffed with dedicated counselors, who welcome additional help throughout the week from unit leaders passionate about their Scouts and their journey in Scouting!

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Citizenship in Nation* [*]	N/A	2/16		A			В	Pen, Paper, Resources
Citizenship in the World* [*]	N/A	2/16	A		В		С	Pen, Paper, Resources
Communication* [*]	N/A	2/16	A		I	3		Pen, Paper, Resources
Personal Fitness* [*]	N/A	2/16		A		В	С	Pen, Paper, Resources
Personal Management* [*]	N/A	2/16	A			В	С	Pen, Paper, Resources

(*Instructors highly suggest for the benefit of all Scouts that those taking these merit badges are 13 and First Class)

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Entrepreneurship MB	N/A	N/A	#2,3	7:00-8:30 PM	Open Program













FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:
- TBD





OUTDOOR SKILLS

[WILLIAMS FAMILY PAVILION]

Outdoor Skills is getting a face lift this winter with program materials, organization, and an emphasis on Scouting excellence. This program area focuses on the foundation of Scouting, and these Staff members will not disappoint. Throughout the week campers will have the ability to learn by doing and utilizing the edge method. Your Scouts will leave at the end of the week with a strong foundation to take their scouting adventures to the next level!

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Camping [*]	N/A	2/16	A	<u>.</u>				Pen, Paper, Resources
Cooking [*]	\$20	2/16				A		Pen, Paper, Resources
Emergency Preparedness [*]	N/A	2/16	A		В			Pen, Paper, Resources
First Aid [*]	N/A	2/16		A		В	С	Pen, Paper, First Aid Kit
Geocaching	N/A	2/12		A		В	С	Pen, Paper, Resources
Signs, Signals and Codes	N/A	2/16	A		В			Pen, Paper, Resources

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Fingerprinting MB	N/A	N/A	#2,3	7:00-7:40 PM	Open Program

L- LANOCHE PROGRAM *- EAGLE MERIT BADGE





FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:
- TBD





TARGET SPORTS

[TARGET SPORTS TRAIL]

Outdoor education and firearm safety goes hand and hand, and this experienced staff will provide an outstanding first exposure to all things sports. Our dedicated ranges featuring Archery, Rifle, and Shotgun can all be active simultaneously. This area features not only program time during the day, but evening troop time as well!

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Advanced Clay (13+) [L]	\$300	2/4	A					Pen, Paper, Resources
Archery	N/A	2/12	A	A		В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Rifle	N/A	2/12	A	A		В		Pen, Paper, Resources
Shotgun	\$25*	2/8			A	A		Pen, Paper, Resources

(*Covers 100 Shots for Merit Badge, more shots can be purchased if needed to qualify)

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Archery Shoot	N/A	2/24	#3	7:00-7:40 PM & 7:50-8:30 PM	Open Program
Rifle Shoot (25 shots)	\$5	2/24	#2	7:50-8:30 PM	Pre-register Online
Shotgun Shoot (10 shots)	\$10	2/6	#2	7:00-7:40 PM	Pre-register Online

NRA PROGRAMS

Scouts working to complete their Rifle and Shotgun Merit Badge will have the opportunity to qualify for these awards from the NRA. Work alongside our Target Sports Staff to mark your score sheets and show improvement throughout the week. At the end of the session receive your certificate and option to purchase the corresponding patch showcasing your skills with each firearm in our Trading Post.







FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:





TRAILBLAZERS

"FIRST YEAR CAMPER"

[WILLIAMS FAMILY PAVILION]

Camp La-No-Che is excited to welcome Scouts who are at camp for the first time, and offer a place to jump start your basic Scouting Skills required for Scout, Tenderfoot, Second, and First Class ranks. Using the patrol method, Scouts are introduced to the fundamentals of being a Scout, and will leave camp with more knowledge then they came with. How much each Scout completes is up to them, and it is possible that different Scouts may complete more requirements than others. Unit should follow up with Scouts when they return from camp to ensure their knowledge and retention of requirements completed during their program. We offer 3 programs for Scouts focusing on rank advancement.

PATHFINDER: FOR THOSE WORKING ON SCOUT AND TENDERFOOT

Planned rank requirements covered:

- Scout: 3a, 4a, 4b, 5

- Tenderfoot: 3a, 3b, 3c, 3d, 4a, 4b, 4c, 6a, 7a, 8

VOYAGER: FOR THOSE WORKING ON SECOND CLASS

Planned rank requirements covered:

- Second Class: 2a, 2b, 2c, 2d, 2f, 2g, 3a, 3b, 3c, 3d, 5a, 5b, 5c, 5d, 6a, 6b, 6c, 6d, 6e, 8a, 8b

VANGUARD: FOR THOSE WORKING ON FIRST CLASS

Planned rank requirements covered:

- First Class: 3a, 3b, 3c, 3d, 4a, 6a, 6b,6c, 6d, 6e, 7a, 7b, 7c, 7e, 7f

PROGRAMS	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	EXP I	EXP II	EXP III	EXP IV	EXP V	SUGGESTED MATERIALS
Pathfinder [L]	N/A	2/30			F	A		Scoutbook, Paper, Pencil
Vanguard [L]	N/A	2/30			F	A		Scoutbook, Paper, Pencil
Voyager [L]	N/A	2/30	1	A				Scoutbook, Paper, Pencil
Firema'n Chit/Totin' Chip	N/A	2/30					A	Scoutbook, Paper, Pencil

ACTIVITIES	COST \$	MIN/ MAX	DAY	TIME	SIGN-UP METHOD
Flag Etiquette/Retirement	N/A	2/40	#2,3	7:50-8:30 PM	Pre-register Online

FOR UPDATED COURSE OFFERINGS PLEASE VISIT:

- Class Attendee Counts (scroll to your session)

MERIT BADGE PRE/POST REQUISITES COMING IN OCTOBER:



L- LANOCHE PROGRAM

*- EAGLE MERIT BADGE

TER CAMD



PROVISONAL CAMPING

[INDIVIDUAL CAMPER EXPERIENCES]

SCOUTS! If your Unit is not able to attend Winter Camp look no further than the Provisional Camper Program! Provisional offers a unique experience for Scouts to come together from different cities, councils, or even states to meet one another and have a great experience!

All programs are available to Provisional (Provo) Scouts as if they attended with their unit and we provide adult leadership to watch over them throughout their stay! The additional cost for Provo helps offset the cost for their two-deep leadership, and additional activities just for Provo Scouts. A complete list of these activities and troop schedule will be provided in the Winter Camp Program Guide for Scouts and parents to review. See you at Camp La-No-Che.

Scouts must bring their own tents to stay in as part of the Provisional Program. The Camp La-No-Che Provisional Team also registers your Scout for Troop Times prior to their arrival. A list of these Troop Times, Provo Guidelines, and Frequently Asked Questions can be found at the links below, and under attachments on the Registration Page. Thank you!

Provisional Scout Guidelines



Provisional Parent Guidelines



Provisional



Provisional Troop Time









JACK JENNINGS TRADING POST

CAMP PATCHES

The Jack Jennings Trading Post and Concession comes fully-stocked with everything you and your Scouts may need while away at camp. Be sure to stop by and stock up on La-No-Che gear!

In order to help units plan after leaving camp. Our Camp Office working with the Trading Post has created this below chart to assist units in planning their Courts of Honor following camp. Experiences at Camp La-No-Che vary widely with what is available for Scout recognition, along with what National BSA requires. If you have any questions after reviewing the below chart please contact camp directly we will be happy to assist you and your unit!

EXPERIENCE	BSA CARD	CAMP CERTIFICATE	PATCH INCLUDED	TRADING POST PATCH OPTION
ADVENTURE CAMP PROGRAMS		X		X
BIG STUMP				X
FIREMA'N CHIT	X			X
HIKER OF LA-NO-CHE				X
LNYC- SAILING		X		X
MILE RUN		X		
MILE SWIM	X			X
NRA AWARDS		X		X
SNORKELING	X			X
STAND-UP PADDLE BOARDING	X			X
TOTIN' CHIP	X			X
TRAILBLAZERS			X	

Don't forget to pre order a Winter Camp 2025/2026 T-shirt (see the next page for more information).



See you at the Trading Post!



WINTER CAMP T-SHIRT/HAT PRE-ORDER

Camp La-No-Che offers online ordering for Winter Camp T-shirts. Starting in September your unit or individual Scout family can visit the below website to place an Online Trading Post order. Several styles and options are available including: t-shirts, long sleeve and hoodies. Make sure to purchase your swag before the deadline. Orders must be placed by November 18th!

Our Camp Trading Post will stock several varieties and options of Camp La-No-Che swag.

Unfortunately the below shirt is only available as a pre-order.

Please plan accordingly for your visit.

MOREINFORMATION COMING: OCTOBER 1ST DEADLINE: NOVEMBER 18TH



Halloween at Camp La-No-Che is now open to our Scouts BSA members! Come experience this fun, excitement, and terror of Scout BSA Halloween. Scouts will engage in camporee style competitions in the morning and afternoon, and Haunted House and Trails in the evening. Come prepared with a costume!



The BEAST is THE EVENT of the <u>WINTER</u> and one you will not want to miss. Choose one tract, and spend all weekend honing your chosen skill.

Featuring a wide range of events for participants in the areas of Aquatics, Climbing and Target Sports. More information will be available online be sure to check out the latest and greatest and plan to attend!





winter Camp is back at Camp La-No-Che in 2025! This year will feature 3 separate epic sessions, where scouts can choose 4 merit badge experiences that fit Scouts needs and specific interests. Cool weather camping, fun, adventure, this is one experience you do not want to miss!



WINTER NATIONAL YOUTH LEADERSHIP TRAINING

DECEMBER 26-31ST

National Youth Leadership Training (NYLT) is the ultimate training available in the Council! It is an exciting, action-packed course designed to provide youth participants with the leadership skills and experiences they can use at home, at school, on the job, and at their Unit level. Attendees will gain the confidence and knowledge to run the Unit program in an atmosphere that is Scouting at its best!



Come join Tipisa Lodge for the biggest event of 2025! Attend as a family or with your pack to Camp La-No-Che for a fun filled weekend to immerse yourselves in Native American culture! This event has something for all!



Academy & Trades at La-No-Che is the place for all things:

- MEDICAL SAFETY FITNESS -
- SPORTS TRADES TRAINING -

Trainings & programs for adults/youth from a diverse course listing, brought to you during 1 WEEKEND at camp!

- WILDERNESS FIRST AID LIFEGUARD -
- CUB SCOUT TARGET SPORTS COPE LEVEL I -
 - CPR CERT MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID -
 - MERIT BADGES OFFERED AS WELL -



"NEW PROGRAMS AT CAMP"

CAMPLANOCHE.COM





In 2026, Camp La-No-Che is home to the event of the year! THE BEAST'S REVENGE takes center stage for all Scouts BSA and Venturers for an unforgettable weekend!

Featuring a wide range of events for participants including:

- SWIMMING

- SAILING

- CLIMBING

- RAPPELLING

- TARGET SPORTS

- AND MORE...



WOOD BADGE

SPRING COURSE: Mar. 28-29 & April 18-19

FALL COURSE:

Aug. 30-31 & Sept. 20-21

What is Wood Badge?

Reflecting the best of nearly a century of Scouting experience, Wood Badge draws upon the most current leadership models used by corporate America, academic circles, and successful organizations throughout the country. Wood Badge training was begun by Baden Powell in 1919 as a way to ensure that the leaders of Scout troops were properly trained. Since then, Wood Badge has been held worldwide, providing advanced leadership training to thousands of Scout leaders. Wood Badge builds upon the best traditions and experiences

Who should attend Wood Badge?

Wood Badge is designed to meet the advanced leadership needs of all Scouters, particularly unit level Scouters, such as Cub leaders, Scoutmasters and assistants, Venturing Crew Advisors, Committee Chairs, and members. Additionally, Scouters serving at the district and council levels can achieve greater effectiveness through Wood Badge.

Why attend?

By taking Wood Badge, Scouters will acquire valuable tools such as listening, communicating, conflict management, project planning, and leading change. Participants will better learn to understand and appreciate diversity and differences in our society. They will learn skills that will make them a better Scout leader. Units with trained leaders are able to deliver an improved program and a more meaningful experience for our Scouting youth!

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT:

SCOUTINGEVENT.COM/083-WOODBADGEFALLCOURSE2025 SCOUTINGEVENT.COM/083-WOODBADGESPRINGCOURSE2026



CAMP LA-NO-CHE SUMMER CAMP

~ WK I: JUNE 21-27TH ~ WK II: JUNE 28-4TH ~

"CELEBRATE LA-NO-CHE'S 75TH ANNIVERSARY WITH US"

Summer Camp is for Scouts who want to have a weeklong experience at camp that will leave them with memories that last a lifetime! Scouts will be able to participate in up to six different programs, such as merit badges, or other specialty programs like COPE, CLAYS. POSEIDON.

Each day features evening activities from shooting, swimming, climbing, to our Big Stump Mud Hike! Summer 2026 features the return of some beloved programs, and some awesome new surprises, come check us out in 2026!



SUMMER NATIONAL YOUTH LEADERSHIP TRAINING

JULY TBD

National Youth Leadership Training (NYLT) is the ultimate training available in the Council! It is an exciting, action-packed course designed to provide youth participants with the leadership skills and experiences they can use at home, at school, on the job, and at their Unit level. Attendees will gain the confidence and knowledge to run the Unit program in an atmosphere that is Scouting at its best!



Camp La-No-Che's Eagle Week is an intensive learning program conducted two weeks during the summer. Scouts working towards the rank of Eagle are instructed by community experts brought to camp to conduct rigorous, valuable and impactful education. <u>Courses are conducted in air-conditioned environments</u>, and air-conditioned housing options are available!



RESERVE YOUR CAMPSITE TODAY
"NEW PROGRAMS AT CAMP"
CAMPLANOCHE.COM





Camp La-No-Che located at the Leonard and Marjorie Williams Family Scout Reservation has been providing unparalleled outdoor experiences for thousands of youth and adults annually in Central Florida and beyond since 1950. We are ready to assist you in planning your next outdoor adventure.

CONTACT US:

CAMPLOCAL@CAMPLANOCHE.COM CAMPLANOCHE.COM 352.669.8558

CAMP LA-NO-CHE LEONARD AND MARJORIE WILLIAMS FAMILY SCOUT RESERVATION 41991 BOY SCOUT ROAD, PAISLEY, FL 32767